
  

 

 

 

Questions/Responses No. 1 to the 

Request for Proposals (RFP) K19-0020-42B  

District Court Baltimore Drug Transitional Housing  

 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

          The following questions for the above referenced RFP were received by the procurement officer and are answered 

and posted for all prospective Offerors.  The statements and interpretations contained in the following responses to 

questions are not binding on the Maryland Judiciary unless the RFP is expressly amended.  Nothing in the Maryland 

Judiciary’s response to these questions is to be construed as agreement to or acceptance by the Maryland Judiciary of any 

statement or interpretation on the part of the Offeror asking the question. 

 

 

 

1) Question: How many participants per each home?   

Response:  Project to serve approximately 12 or more Drug Court participants, depending on funding. 

 

2) Question: Can participants share rooms?  

Response: Yes, participates can share a room.  

 

3) Question: Is food to be provide?  

Response: Yes, we are requesting for to be provided.   

 

4) Question: What types of treatments will be used?  

Response: Treatments contingent on court orders and or the drug housing facilities additional comprehensive 

support recommendations for recovery from substance abuse.  

 

5) Question: What is the cost, is it still $40.00 per day based on the rate from the 2017 procurement solicitation?  

Response: Pricing in the 2017 procurement solicitation was in error. We cannot discuss rates, pricing or budgets. 

Pricing per day is contingent upon availability of grant funding.    

 

6) Question: What is the invoicing process, are payments Net 30?   

Response: Please see RFP Consideration and Payment on page 28 section 3.1 through 3.4  

 

Date Issued: July 23, 2018 

Issued by: April Molley, Procurement Officer 

  


